Appendix |

From: Dick Lee <_>

Sent: 24 December 2025 14:33

To: Selena Yin Ni SIN/PLAND

Subject: Planning Application No. A/YL-KTS/1104

Attachments: P.5 from A_YL-KTS_1104_Application_Form.pdf; P.9 from A_YL-KTS_1104

_Application_Form.pdf; P.2 from A_YL-KTS_1104_Application_Form.pdf

Categories: Internet Email

Dear Ms Sin,

| am writing to clarify the following:

1. The application is for New Territories Exempted
Houses.

2. The breakdown of the floor area of each house (Lot 1906A: 18.58m? x 3 floors = 55.74m?; Lot 1906B:
28.61m2x 3 floors = 85.83m?2), resulting a total floor area of 141.57m?;

Please find attached the amended pages (P.2, P.5, and P.9) intended to replace the corresponding pages in
Application Form KTS-1104. Kindly update your records accordingly.”
Best regards,

Lee Chi Hing
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Form No. S16-11 FAEEE S16-11 5%

Application No.
For Offcial Use Only | FHEHREE Al Y- K5 [ IIUT
&H ) H R It %3 Date Received ’ % .
g B 00 -11-

1.

The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

5 A JELEE S ER SR R LAt S0 RSO () }ixﬁfﬁj tﬁ/‘éﬁ 333 SRALABUT&F 15
RMZRG(ME "ZES ) REIL -

Please read the “Guidance Notes™ carefully before you fill in this form. The document can be downloaded from the
Board’s website at http://www.tpb.gov.hk/. It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point
Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Plannlng Enquiry
Counters of the Planmng Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
Point, Hong Kong and 14/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Terrltones)

5 S 4B ( EF"%’E%D y AY R B AR MBI LRI - % fﬁI#Tf@%E@E’J%ETﬁE (484E ¢
http://www.tpb.gov.hk/) » TRI][HZ B @HEEIE (FElLAEEREE 333 SRILABUTSE 15 B - &5 ¢ 2231 4810 5¢
2231 4835) kw8 (VA BSOS AT SR (R 2231 5000) (B EALAATEE 333 SRAEABUN &8 17 MRS U H
AR 1 SR OHBINGE 14 #)3RE -

. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning

Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department. The form should be typed or completed in block letters. The processing
of the apphcatlon may be refused if the required information or the required copies are mcnmplete
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1.

Name of Applicant EHiF A #: 4 /58

(OMr. S /OMrs. £ A /OMiss /N / OMs. 2 /O Company 245] / O Organisation ##t# )

Mr LEE, Kam Hung Z=88i#t, Mr LEE, Chi Hing ZXE %8, Mr LEE, Chi Keung Z=E38

2.  Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable) EfZfEXHE A& /2% (WEBEH)

(OMr. Je4: /OMrs. A /OMiss /MH /OMs. 2+ /O Company 245 / O Organisation #f )

NA FiEA

3. Application Site Ef 3% it BE

(a) Full  address / location / Lot 1906A & Lot 1906B in D.D.106

demarcation  district and lot | yyen Kong San Tsuen, Pat Heung, Yuen Long, N.T.
number (if applicable)

ﬁ?ﬁiﬁ’;fﬂ:/ﬂ%ﬁ/ ShE A K e ER T \ M TT Rk
HESRSS (A ) R4S 1064 HHERES1906AZER 1906B5%

(b) Site area and/or gross floor area

involved ite arca SLASER 4719 . ....5q.m ETF ﬂffE{About 4
g&ﬁ@iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ/iﬁ%@@ﬁﬁ UGmss floor area ﬂf@i’%@ﬁﬁf14157 ____________ 8q.m EP)j‘,*KMbout &
(c) Area of Government land included |
(if any) ni SN "
FEEOEREEEN () | s i
2

Parts 1, 2 and 3 £ 1 -2 2 BE 3045



141.57    


Form No. S16-11 FH&5 S16-11 5%

6. Development Proposal {53 @18]

(a) Name(s) of indigenous
villager(s) (if applicable)
RERES (@)

LEE, Kam Hung Z=88i#t, LEE, Chi Hing ZZE&, LEE, Chi Keung ZE3538

(b) FRJE BRI E AR
(2B )
The related indigenous
village of the indigenous
villager(s) (if applicable)

Yuen Kong San Tsuen JtE#rtd

141.57

© %g%z;e%%(géom aea T sqm F I3k ‘About £

(d) Proposed number of Proposed number of
house(s) 2 storeys of each house 3
sl i = AT B R

(e) Proposed roofed over areaof | 18 58+28.61 Proposed building height 8.23
eachhouse | ..., sq.m E 3 of each house TR m
i 5 R ) B b S T Tl 2 R A =

(f) Proposed use(s) of
uncovered area (if any)

BRI (55 ) HuEEE A
i#

(Please illustrate on plan the total number and dimension of each car parking space, and/or location of septic

tank, where applicable)
(GTER R 8T » SEEERHEAT AR DURR R AR FEFITIRE R /B L3 (8. (403 )

Yes B NJ/ There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)
(&) Aay vehicul - H—REEER - G AERELRBENER))
2) Any vehicular access to the
ung Road
site/subject building? | | ...... PatHe i g ......... j \‘jﬁﬁﬁ% ...............................................
EEEEMETHE S H [] There is a proposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the
RS ? width) . _
H—RBERER - (SHERAEUR - IEFIRERAPER)
No & [
Yes & | (Please indicate on plan the sewerage connection proposal. &5 F [ Bl #ET

(h) Can the proposed house(s)
be connected to public
sewer?
HERNETRERETHEER
BRIHITAERE?

No §M/

BRI KRR

(Please indicate on plan the location of the proposed septic tank. & [ HI
eV W S ETA )

5 Part 6 &5 6
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Gist of Application EHEREE

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible.
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )
ERELIFOLR PIOHET LB &3 X THIIES A L - EERTREZE B A R e 835
TR AR SRR A SRR (RS < )

This part will be circulated to relevant

(For Official Use Only) (GE 7/ E 2 [FLH#)

New Territories Exempted House ¥r5iEAEHREF

 T———

Application No.
SR 4RaT
Location/address
g,/ Hik Lot 1906A & Lot 1906B in D.D.106
Yuen Kong San Tsuen, Pat Heung, Yuen Long, NT
WrFRTCEA/ \ BT SLRAUD S5 10640 HEREE1906A5K . 1906BSR
is{é%%;% 4719 sq.m F 755K O About &Y
(includes Government land of £ ¥& B i 1 th, nil sq. m A2 O About %)
Plan g ; ;
EIE Kam Tin South Outline Zoning Plan No. S/YL- KTS/15
BHrROETRICYEE S/YL- KTS/15
Zoning
R
AGR B
Applied use/
development
FHSH R iR/ R

area

i)  Proposed Gross floor

R R T A

14157 sqm Pk W/ About 4

(i)

Proposed No. of
house(s)

e R

(iii)

Proposed building
height/No. of storeys

Y= E

8.23

m >

O (Not more than RZ% %)

Storeys(s) &

For Form No. S.16-11 BtR#&EE S.16-11 57
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